09/10/2025, 09:19 Gmail - RE: Fairford MT021

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Fairford MT021

1 message

Leigh Williams <leigh.williams@questmedical.biz> 8 October 2025 at 17:02
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Shane Cusack <shane@cutech.org>

Hello Kate

That’s fine can we please go ahead please use purchase order PO:A0034192
Shane once it arrives can you let me know a date for Padcraig to attend

Thank you

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 08 October 2025 11:56

To: Shane Cusack <shane@cutech.org>

Cc: Leigh Williams <leigh.williams@questmedical.biz>
Subject: Re: Fairford MT021

Good morning Leigh,
Please could | ask if you accept the carriage charge of £8.21 to Northern Ireland?

This is a draft copy of the order:
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) _ Contact Name s Leigh Williams
Delivery Address Invoice Address Contact Tel - 01708252859
Padraig Camagher Quest Medical UK Ltd
49 Tullymacreeve Road Nuttys Farm Account 00012067
H:”??hbﬂw“ \?\r;‘sdlel-riglrlgzolﬁne Customer Reference  Fairford MT021

W
BT35 9RE Brentwood Date 08 Oct 2025

CM13 3EH Priority 8
R riced In UK Pounds
Order Confirmation CVM1 59435 Page 1

CIP Carriage and Insurance Paid To Quest Medical, UK * Incoterms(R}) 2020
Your Viamed Contact for this Order Confirmation : kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

ltem Reference Description Quantity Unit Unit Vat Total
0110560 Oxygen Sensor OOM111 1 73.90 14.78 8B.68
PPUPSZ UPS Courier Delivery - Standard 1 8.21 1.64 9.85

23x15x12cm

0.20 kg
Total Net: 82.11

Total Vat: 16.42

Total: 98.53

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Dusseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 7 Oct 2025 at 20:46, Shane Cusack <shane@cutech.org> wrote:

Hi Leigh,

Please send to Padraig.

Padraig Carragher
49 Tullymacreeve Rd
Mullaghbawn

Newry

BT359RE

Kind regards,

Shane.

Shane Cusack
0857865089
www.cutech.org

On Tue 7 Oct 2025 at 16:52, Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Leigh,

Thank you for your email.
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The oxygen sensor for the MySign O is part number 0110560 - OOM111. The price is £73.90 each
when purchasing one. These are currently in stock.

I would be able to advise a carriage charge when | have further information.

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
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 7 Oct 2025 at 16:38, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Leigh Williams <leigh.williams@questmedical.biz>
Date: Tue, 7 Oct 2025 at 16:35

Subject: Fairford MT021

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Shane Cusack <shane@cutech.org>

hello

can | please have a price and leadtime for a replacement sensor this will need to be sent to
Ireland

shane can you please confirm the best address for the part to be delivered to

Quest medical

Office 01708252859
Mobile 07921396572
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